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Good afternoon,

The Notice of Payment of the first installment for CAA-05-2024-0016 was received by the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region 5.

Thank you,
Juliane

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

From: Brittany Wehrli <Brittany@wcfab.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 1:01 PM

To: R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia <king.cynthia@epa.gov>;
r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Cc: Jason Wehrli <Jason@wcfab.com>; Stewart Cables <stewart@hassancables.com>; Chris Henricks
<Chris@sbsi.com>

Subject: Wehrli Custom Fabrication Inc. EPA Payment #1 - Docket No. CAA-05-2024-0016

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi-

To whom it may concern,

| am writing this to confirm our first notice of payment in the amount of $68,927.65 which was
sent via wire payment, per your instructions on the CAFO File. Payment was sent out yesterday,

Wednesday, May 22"9_ please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Respondent Name: Wehrli Custom Fabrication, Inc. Dekalb, Illinois
Docket No. CAA-05-2024-0016
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Thank You!

Brittany Wehrli

Administrative Director

Wehrli Custom Fabrication

231 Harvestore Drive, DeKalb, IL 60115
Phone: 630-277-8239 ext. 430

© fOJM

Wehrli Custom Fabrication Inc. products are manufactured in compliance with US regulations and requirements. All
products sold are intended to be used in compliance with all federal, state, and local laws. Wehrli Custom Fabrication
prohibits the use of its products in any way that violates any federal, or customer’s state and local laws. Wehrli Custom
Fabrication is not responsible for any damage or injury resulting from misuse of products sold.
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